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MEMO TO: APT-60 File 
 
F  R  O  M: Shane M. Sinenci, Chair 
 Agriculture and Public Trust Committee 
 
SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF INFORMATIONAL DOCUMENTS RELATING 

TO BILL 79 (2022), EXEMPTIONS FOR AGRICULTURAL WATER 
CONSUMERS FROM RESTRICTIONS OR MANDATES DURING 
WATER SHORTAGES  (APT-60) 

 
 
 The attached informational documents pertain to Item 60 on the 
Committee’s agenda. 
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February 15, 2022

Honorable Michael P. Victorino APPROVED FOR TRANSMITTAL
Mayor, County of Maui —

g
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

For Transmittal to: Acting Mayor ate

The Honorable Shane M. Sinenci
Councilmember
Maui County Council
Wailuku, HI 96793

Dear Councilmember Sinenci,

SUBJECT: DATA ON WATER CONSUMPTION BY AGRICULTURAL WATER
CONSUMERS (PAF 22-012)

I am in receipt of your letter dated February 8, 2022 requesting data on water
consumption by agricultural water consumers. Following, in bold and italics, are my
answers to your questions:

1. Average yearly water consumption, broken down by:

a) General,
b) Agriculture,
c) Non-potable agricultural, and
d) Water-shortage rates.

RESPONSE:

Consumption in Gallons 2019 2020 2021 3 Year
(000) Average

General 5,424,308 5,410,107 4,939,930 5,258,115
Agriculture 834,420 913,438 941,278 896,379
Non-Potable 145,819 145,428 157,390 149,546

We have never billed for water consumption using the water-shortage rate
structure.

“cBy Water)lff’Tfiings FindLfe”
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2. Average yearly water consumption at agricultural rates by type of activity, including:

a) Agriculture,
b) Livestock raising,
c) Dairy farming, and
d) Aquaculture.

RESPONSE:

a) See table above.
b) We do not have water consumption data by agricultural type or activity.
c) See above response.
d) See above response.

3. Average yearly water consumption at water-shortage rates by agricultural users,
broken down, if possible, by type of agricultural activity.

RESPONSE:

We have not billed for water consumption using the water-shortage rate structure.

4. Any other relevant data on water consumption for agricultural purposes.

RESPONSE:

Agricultural water consumption in 2021 was 7.8% of all water consumption billed
during the year.

Sincerely,—7Z/
JEFFREY T. PEARSON, P.E.
DIRECTOR



22fln13
Council Chair Director of Council Services

Alice L. Lee Traci N. T. Fujita, Esq.

Vice-Chair Deputy Director of Council Services
Keani NW. Rawlms-Femandez David M. Raatz, Jr., Esq.

Presiding Officer Pro Tempore
TashaKama COUNTY COUNCIL

COUNTY OF’ MAUI
c:=,): 200 S. HIGH STREET
KeilyTakaya King WAILUKU, MAUI, HAWAII 96793
Michael J. Molina www.MauiCounty.us
TarnaraPaltin
Shane M. Sinenci
Yuki Lei K. Su&mura Februaty 8, 2022

Mr. Jeffrey T. Pearson, Director
Approved:

Department of Water Supply
County of Maui
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Dates
Dear Mr. Pearson:

SUBJECT: DATA ON WATER CONSUMPTION BY
AGRICULTURAL WATER CONSUMERS (PAF 22-012)

I would like to request data on water consumption by consumers receiving
agricultural rates and related data.

Specifically, may I please request the following information:

1. Average yearly water consumption, broken down by:
(a) general,
(b) agricultural,
(c) nonpotable agricultural, and
(d) water-shortage rates.

2. Average yearly water consumption at agricultural rates by type of
activity, including:
(a) agriculture,
(b) livestock raising,
(c) dairy farming, and
(d) aquaculture.

3. Average yearly water consumption at water-shortage rates by
agricultural users, broken down, if possible, by type of agricultural
activity.
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4. Any other relevant data on water consumption for agricultural
purposes.

May I further request your response by February 22, 2022 to allow
adequate time to consider the data before the start of budget deliberations. To
ensure efficient processing, please include the relevant PAF number in the
subject line of your response.

Should you have any questions, please contact me, Legislative Analyst
Paige Greco at ext. 7660, or Legislative Analyst Alison Stewart at ext. 7661.

Sincerely,

SHANE M. SINENCI
Councilmember

paf:pmg:22-O 12c

cc: Mayor Michael P. Victorino






















